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November 25, 2025

TO:  		Members of the Research Review Committee

FROM:  	Erin G. Brown, Chairperson

RE:		Meeting of the Research Review Committee – December 2025
		


The DDS Research Review Committee will hold a Microsoft Teams meeting (remote/telephonic) on Friday, December 5, 2025, from 1:00 pm - 2:00 pm.  You can access the Microsoft Teams meeting by clicking the “Join Meeting” icon in your invitation. 



Microsoft Teams Need help? 
Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 223 902 410 969 9 
Passcode: WS2t2iC7 

Dial in by phone 
+1 857-327-9245,,639344391# United States, Boston 
Find a local number 
Phone conference ID: 639 344 391# 







Thank you for your time and cooperation.

CC:  	Maria Blanciforte, Acting General Counsel

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING
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Department of Developmental Services
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


Agenda


1. [bookmark: _Hlk67492723]Administrative matters
2. “Validity Testing of the Refractory Behavior Index (RBI) Assessment Tool;” Lynde Kayser, Ph.D., BCBA-D, LABA Clinician; Ami Donahue, M.A., BCBA, LABA Clinician
3. “A Retrospective Analysis of the Use of Emergency Restraint Procedures in Comparison to the Frequency of Aggressive and Health Dangerous Behavior in an Intensive Applied Behavior Analysis Treatment Facility;” Dawn A. O’Neill, Ph.D., BCBA-D, LABA
4. “Adapting and Testing StepUp Peer;” Dr. Ariel Schwartz; Dr. Jessica Kramer
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